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Fw: Nursery Fields, Chalcraft Lane, Bersted - S106 Submission

From Breezie Allwright <Breezie.Allwright@arun.gov.uk>
Date Fri 16/01/2026 11:39
To  Breezie Allwright <Breezie. Allwright@arun.gov.uk>

ﬂl 5 attachments (7 MB)

SELF BUILD HOUSING MARKETING PLAN.pdf; SL12_PHASING PLAN Rev L.pdf; SL13_SITE LAYOUT SELF BUILD Rev L.pdf;

Application Form Sch 5.pdf; H8887_01_CON_01_RevU_Master Conveyance Layout.pdf;

Breezie Allwright

Planner Degree Apprentice, Planning Department
T: 01903737889

E: Breezie.allwright@Arun.gov.uk

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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Improving the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us

DISTRICT COUNCIL

From: Richard Brown <Richard.Brown@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 January 2026 13:31
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>; Rosalind Bentley <Rosalind.Bentley@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Nursery Fields, Chalcraft Lane, Bersted - S106 Submission

Good afternoon




Please can you register an AOO application — descriptions as follows:

Application to approve details required under the Section 106 dated 07.09.21 (as amended) linked to
BE/148/20/0OUT (Nursery Fields Land to the North of Chalcraft Lane) relating to the Self Build
Housing Marketing Plan (Schedule 5 Clause 1.1.4)

Many thanks

Richard Brown
Post Approval Implementation and Monitoring Officer, Planning

T: 01903 737928
E: richard.brown@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-
application-finder
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From: Ballam, Rachel
Sent: 15 January 2026 09:56

To: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>; Richard Brown <Richard.Brown@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Nursery Fields, Chalcraft Lane, Bersted - S106 Submission

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when
clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk
before clicking or opening.

Good morning Hannah and Richard,



Per the requirement of Schedule 5, Clause 1.1.4 please find the Self Build Housing Marketing Plan
along with Appendices 1, 2 and 4 and the accompanying Application Form.

Kind regards,

Rachel Ballam

She/Her
Planner
BDW Southampton
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The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Redrow plc group of companies, the
ultimate parent of which is Barratt Redrow plc (company number 00604574). Barratt Redrow
plc is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Barratt House, Cartwright
Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1UF, together with its
principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), and Wilson Bowden Developments
Limited (00948402). Its other principal subsidiaries, Redrow Limited (02877315) and Redrow
Homes Limited (01990710) have their registered address at Redrow House, St Davids Park,
Flintshire, CH5 3RX. Barratt Homes, Barratt London, David Wilson Homes and Redrow are
trading names of BDW Trading Limited. This e-mail message is meant only for use by the
intended addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have
received this message in error please notify us and remove it from your system. Please view
our 'Email Addendum v2.1" at https://www.barrattredrowcommercialsupport.co.uk/barratt-
developments-plc-email-a




